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Regarding the previous question and reply to the in-stream work, the question remains, will the District allow equipment in the stream to 

complete the work?  Furthermore, we do not agree with the reply provided.  ODOT's response is not consistent with what the special 

provisions state or imply.  The previous questions submitted were clear and need clarification. Also, does the Department or District know 

of any potential hazardous materials in the stream bed that may be disturbed during construction of the abutment footings? It is fairly 

obvious that cofferdams and work in the stream will have to take place to excavate and place the new abutment footings. Finally, with the 

issuance of addendum number 3, per the current ORC, the project bid date shall be extended when such addendas are issued within 72 

hours of the bid date.   

Question Submitted: 9/15/2010 3:35:39 PM

Please clarify if contractors equipment can be placed in the stream to complete proposed work.  Please clarify that the Department 

anticipates the contractor to hire an Engineer to submit a plan to the Corp of Engineers for their in- stream work associated with the new 

abutment footings below normal water level.  If an Engineered submittal is required, please add approporiate bid item.

Question Submitted: 9/14/2010 3:22:10 PM

Sheets 18,23, and 26 show Rock Channel Protection Typ. C with filter.  There is no quantity for this item included with the estimated 

quantities. There are not any notes about including the cost of rock channel protection with any other bid item.  Please advise.  Thank you.

Question Submitted: 9/11/2010 5:05:00 PM

It appears that the bid item for elastomeric bearings on page 20/33 is different than what is shown in the details on page 29/33.  Please 

advise which description is correct?

(8.5" x 8.5" x 1.5"= bid or 6" x 6" x 1.152" = detailed)

Question Submitted: 9/7/2010 4:08:18 PM

 

In reference to general note "Contractor's Equipment - Operation and Storage" on page 7/33, please explain the purpose and intent of the 

last paragraph.

Question Submitted: 9/6/2010 8:38:12 PM

An addendum is forthcoming. 
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*** DISCLAIMER - Prebid questions and answers provided are for informational purposes only and are not part of the Bid Documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, the Department will issue an 

addendum addressing the request.


